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Dear Journal of Neuroscience,
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| am writing regarding the permission to re-use Figure 8. D and E (without the image of nox2
mutant RGC) from our 2018 JNS paper https://www.jneurosci.org/content/38/26/5854

We have been told that we do not require permissions since it is our figure, however, the
Journal (JoVE) we are using the figure requires including reprint permissions. Can you please
provide us with such permission document?

Thank you!

Aslihan Terzi

From: jn permissions <jnpermissions @sfn.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Suter, Daniel M <dsuter @purdue.edu>; The Journal of Neuroscience <jn@sfn.org>
Cec: Aslihan Terzi <aterzi@purdue.edu>

Subject: RE: permission to reuse part of published JNS figure

dsuter@purdue.edu
in@sfn.org
aterzi@purdue.edu
Dear Journal of Neuroscience,

We would like to ask for permission to re-use Figure 8. D and E (without the image of nox2
mutant RGC) from our 2018 JNS paper https://www.jneurosci.org/content/38/26/5854

for a Methods paper to published in JoVE. Thank you very much for letting us know what
procedure to follow to get this permission. We will cite the original article accordingly.

Thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Daniel Suter
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